

## **ORDINARY MEETING**

## **MINUTES**

17 JUNE 2025

The resolutions contained within these minutes were confirmed at the Ordinary Council Meeting on the 15 July 2025.

## **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

ITEM		SUBJECT	PAGE NO	
1	OPENING			
2	PRESENT			
3	LEAVE OF ABSENCE / APOLOGIES			
	NIL			
4	CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING			
5	DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS ON THE AGENDA			
6	DEPUTATIONS			
	NIL		7	
7	BUSIN	ESS ARISING OR OUTSTANDING FROM PREVIOUS MEETING	GS8	
	7.1	BUSINESS OUTSTANDING TABLE FOR ORDINARY COUNC MEETING		
8	PRESENTATION OF PETITIONS			
	L.1	PETITION SEEKING THE BANNING OF PRIVATE MOTORISE RECREATIONAL VEHICLES FROM ALL LSC BEACHES EXC FARNBOROUGH BEACH NORTH OF THE BANGALEE ACCE	EPT	
9	NOTICES OF MOTION			
	9.1	NOTICE OF MOTION - COUNCILLOR GLENDA MATHER - CONDITION REPORT AND LONG-TERM SOLUTION FOR MUSKERS BEACH REVETMENT WALL	10	
10	QUEST	TIONS ON NOTICE	11	
	10.1	QUESTION ON NOTICE - COUNCILLOR ANDREA FRIEND - KEDRON PARK, LAMMERMOOR	11	
11	COMM	ITTEE REPORTS	12	
	NIL		12	
12	AUDIT,	, RISK AND IMPROVEMENT COMMITTEE REPORTS	12	
	NIL		12	
13	REPORTS			
	13.1 13.2	CLOSURE OF COOWONGA GREEN WASTE PADROAD CLOSURE APPLICATIONS – UNNAMED ROAD RESE BETWEEN 553 & 695 LAKE MARY ROAD, LAKE MARY (LOT	RVE 6	
		RP616974 AND LOT 48 LN75)	14	

	13.3	ROAD CLOSURE APPLICATION - ROAD RESERVE (PATHWAY)	
	40.4	ADJACENT TO 9 SAN MARINO WAY ZILZIE (LOT 5 SP132028)	
	13.4	PERMIT TO OCCUPY APPLICATION – ADJACENT TO 6 FLOOD ROAD MILMAN (LOT 4 RP848806)	
	13.5	MONTHLY PROGRESS REPORT - INFRASTRUCTURE CAPITAL	10
		PROJECTS	18
	13.6	MONTHLY PROGRESS REPORT - RECREATION AND CULTURE	
		CAPITAL PROJECTS	19
	13.7	MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT FOR THE PERIOD ENDING 31	00
	13.8	MAY 2025SMALL BUSINESS FRIENDLY (SBF) PROGRAM – PROGRAM	20
	13.0	ENHANCEMENTS AND RECONFIRMATION OF COUNCIL	
		COMMITMENT	21
	13.9	129TH LOCAL GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION OF QUEENSLAND	
		ANNUAL CONFERENCE - 20-22 OCTOBER 2025 - ATTENDANCE	
	13.10	INDIVIDUAL DONATION REQUEST - MAYA ALLSOP	23
14	URGE	NT BUSINESS\QUESTIONS	25
15	CLOSED SESSION		
	16.1	NATIVE TITLE PROCEEDINGS - DARUMBAL PEOPLE #3	
16	CONFIDENTIAL REPORTS		
	16.1	NATIVE TITLE PROCEEDINGS - DARUMBAL PEOPLE #3	27
17	CLOSU	JRE OF MEETING	28

# MINUTES OF THE ORDINARY MEETING HELD AT COUNCIL CHAMBERS, 4 LAGOON PLACE, YEPPOON ON TUESDAY, 17 JUNE 2025 COMMENCING AT 1:00 PM

## 1 OPENING

#### **Acknowledgement of Country**

"I would like to take this opportunity to respectfully acknowledge the Darumbal People. The traditional custodians and elders past, present and emerging of the land on which this meeting is taking place today."

## **Opening Prayer**

The opening prayer was delivered by Councillor Lance Warcon.

## 2 PRESENT

#### Members Present:

Mayor, Councillor Adam Belot (Chairperson)
Councillor Glenda Mather
Councillor Rhodes Watson
Councillor Wade Rothery
Councillor Lance Warcon
Councillor Andrea Friend
Councillor Pat Eastwood

#### Officers in Attendance:

Terry Dodds PSM - Chief Executive Officer
Katrina Paterson - General Manager Communities
Michael Kriedemann – General Manager Infrastructure
Andrea Ellis – Chief Financial Officer
Mike McGarvey – Interim Chief Technology Officer
Kristy Mansfield - Chief Human Resources Officer

## 3 LEAVE OF ABSENCE / APOLOGIES

Nil

## 4 CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

#### **COUNCIL RESOLUTION**

THAT the minutes of the Ordinary Meeting held on 20 May 2025 be taken as read and adopted as a correct record.

Moved by: Councillor Warcon
Seconded by: Councillor Rothery
MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

#### **COUNCIL RESOLUTION**

THAT the minutes of the Special Meeting held on 22 May 2025 be taken as read and adopted as a correct record.

Moved by: Deputy Mayor, Councillor Eastwood

Seconded by: Councillor Watson MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

#### **COUNCIL RESOLUTION**

THAT the minutes of the Special Meeting held on 3 June 2025 be taken as read and adopted as a correct record.

Moved by: Councillor Mather Seconded by: Councillor Warcon

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

### Matter Lay on Table until later in the Meeting

#### **COUNCIL RESOLUTION**

That pursuant to s2.18.1(d) and s2.18.11 of Livingstone Shire Council's Meeting Procedures Policy the matter of resolving the minutes of the Special Meeting of 9 June 2025 lay on the table until later in the meeting so that Councillor Mather and Councillor Friend can review the minutes.

Moved by: Mayor, Councillor Belot

**MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY**Please refer to page 24 for the resolution.

# 5 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS ON THE AGENDA

#### Conflict of Interest Resolved - No Conflict of interest exists

### **COUNCIL RESOLUTION**

That pursuant to Section 150ES, as defined in Section 150EN of the Local Government Act 2009, Councillor Lance Warcon does not have either a real or perceived conflict of interest in the matter 16.1 Native Title Proceedings - Darumbal People #3 and, accordingly is free to participate in the meeting while this matter is discussed.

Moved by: Councillor Mather
Seconded by: Councillor Eastwood

## **6 DEPUTATIONS**

Nil

# 7 BUSINESS ARISING OR OUTSTANDING FROM PREVIOUS MEETINGS

#### 7.1 BUSINESS OUTSTANDING TABLE FOR ORDINARY COUNCIL MEETING

File No: GV

Attachments: 1. Business Outstanding Table - June 2025

Responsible Officer: Terry Dodds PSM - Chief Executive Officer

#### **SUMMARY**

The Business Outstanding table is used as a tool to monitor outstanding items resolved at previous Council or Committee Meetings. The current Business Outstanding table for the Ordinary Council Meeting is presented for Councillors' information.

### **COUNCIL RESOLUTION**

THAT the Business Outstanding table for the Ordinary Council Meeting be received.

Moved by: Councillor Watson
Seconded by: Councillor Friend
MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

## 8 PRESENTATION OF PETITIONS

L.1 PETITION SEEKING THE BANNING OF PRIVATE MOTORISED RECREATIONAL VEHICLES FROM ALL LSC BEACHES EXCEPT FARNBOROUGH BEACH NORTH OF THE BANGALEE ACCESS.

File No: fA722

Attachments: 1. Petition - Paul Bambrick

Responsible Officer: Terry Dodds PSM - Chief Executive Officer

### **SUMMARY**

Council has received a petition from Paul Bambrick seeking; In the interests of pedestrian safety and enjoyment and the natural peace and amenity we request the banning of private motorised recreational vehicles from all LSC beaches except Farnborough Beach north of the Bangalee access.

#### **COUNCIL RESOLUTION**

THAT the petition be received.

Moved by: Councillor Mather Seconded by: Councillor Rothery

## 9 NOTICES OF MOTION

9.1 NOTICE OF MOTION - COUNCILLOR GLENDA MATHER - CONDITION REPORT AND LONG-TERM SOLUTION FOR MUSKERS BEACH REVETMENT WALL

File No: GV

Attachments: 1. Notice of Motion - Cr Mather - Muskers Beach

**Revetment Wall** 

Responsible Officer: Michael Kriedemann - General Manager Infrastructure

**Terry Dodds PSM - Chief Executive Officer** 

#### **SUMMARY**

Councillor Glenda Mather has submitted a 'Notice of Motion' requesting a condition Report and long-term Solution for Muskers Beach Revetment Wall.

#### **COUNCIL RESOLUTION**

THAT due to the deterioration and substantial failure of the revetment wall along Muskers Beach, officers be asked to provide a comprehensive report on the current state of the wall, it's prospects of repair, and steps taken, or to be taken to achieve a long-term solution to the problem.

Moved by: Councillor Mather Seconded by: Councillor Watson

## 10 QUESTIONS ON NOTICE

## 10.1 QUESTION ON NOTICE - COUNCILLOR ANDREA FRIEND - KEDRON PARK, LAMMERMOOR

File No: qA24221

Attachments:

1. QoN - Cr A Friend - Kedron Park 2025

Responsible Officer: Terry Dodds PSM - Chief Executive Officer

Author: Lynda Bayliss - Executive Support Officer

#### **SUMMARY**

Councillor Andrea Friend has asked the Question On Notice for the Council Meeting on 17 June 2025, as per attached document.

#### **COUNCIL RESOLUTION**

THAT the Questions on Notice be received.

Moved by: Councillor Friend
Seconded by: Councillor Mather
MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

## 11 COMMITTEE REPORTS

Nil

## 12 AUDIT, RISK AND IMPROVEMENT COMMITTEE REPORTS

Nil

#### 13 REPORTS

#### 13.1 CLOSURE OF COOWONGA GREEN WASTE PAD

File No: qA77303

Attachments: Nil

Responsible Officer: Michael Kriedemann - General Manager Infrastructure

**Terry Dodds PSM - Chief Executive Officer** 

Author: Chris Hocking - Manager Water and Waste Operations

Previous Items: 11.3 - Closure of Coowonga Green Waste Pad - Standing

Committee - Infrastructure - 06 Aug 2024 8:30 AM

11.1 - LIFTED - Closure of Coowonga Green Waste Pad -

Standing Committee - Infrastructure - 03 Dec 2024
11.1 - Infrastructure Committee Minutes 3 December

2024 - Ordinary Council - 17 Dec 2024 9:00 AM

### **SUMMARY**

This report is associated with the closure of the Coowonga green waste pad.

#### **COUNCIL RESOLUTION**

THAT Council resolves to close the Coowonga green waste pad effective Friday 25<sup>th</sup> July 2025.

Moved by: Councillor Rothery

Seconded by:

### **COUNCIL RESOLUTION**

THAT Council commit to keeping the Coowonga green waste pad open and will review prior to 26/27 budget adoption. In the event of contamination and/or misuse, a report to be received by Council.

Moved by: Councillor Mather Seconded by: Councillor Friend

#### **MOTION CARRIED**

Crs A Belot, P Eastwood, A Friend, G Mather, L Warcon and R Watson voted in the affirmative.

Cr W Rothery voted in the negative.

02:12PM Councillor Rothery left the meeting and did not return.

## 13.2 ROAD CLOSURE APPLICATIONS – UNNAMED ROAD RESERVE BETWEEN 553 & 695 LAKE MARY ROAD, LAKE MARY (LOT 6 RP616974 AND LOT 48 LN75)

File No: fA76754 & fA76049

Attachments: 1. Plans

2. Road Closure Application - 553 Lake Mary

Road

3. Road Closure Application - 695 Lake Mary

Road

4. Comment from Coordinator Development

**Engineering** 

Responsible Officer: Sean Fallis - Manager Engineering Services

Michael Kriedemann - General Manager Infrastructure

**Terry Dodds PSM - Chief Executive Officer** 

Author: Carrie Burnett - Policy & Planning Officer

#### **SUMMARY**

This report pertains to two applications to permanently close part of an unnamed road reserve off Lake Mary Road.

#### **COUNCIL RESOLUTION**

THAT the Committee recommends that Council resolve:

- 1. That in relation to the proposed permanent road closure associated with Lot 48 LN75:
  - a) to authorise the Chief Executive Officer to sign a 'Statement in relation to an application under the Land Act 1994 over State land (Part C)' stating that Council, as road manager, does not object to the proposed closure of part of the unnamed road reserve located between Lot 6 RP616974 and Lot 48 LN75, subject to the retention of a 40m wide road reserve as shown on the plan titled 'Proposal supported by Council Officers'; and
  - b) that the applicant be advised of Council's decision and provided with the completed Part C.
- 2. That in relation to the proposed permanent road closure associated with Lot 6 RP616974:
  - a) to authorise the Chief Executive Officer to sign a 'Statement in relation to an application under the Land Act 1994 over State land (Part C)' stating that Council, as road manager, objects to the proposed closure of part of the unnamed road reserve located between Lot 6 RP616974 and Lot 48 LN75, as shown on the plan titled 'Plan submitted by owner of Lot 6 RP616974' because a 40m wide road reserve must be retained to ensure that access to Lot 45 RP908899 is not compromised; and

that a copy of the Part C be provided to the Department of Natural Resources and Mines, Manufacturing and Regional and Rural Development and the applicant.

Moved by: Councillor Warcon
Seconded by: Councillor Mather
MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

# 13.3 ROAD CLOSURE APPLICATION - ROAD RESERVE (PATHWAY) ADJACENT TO 9 SAN MARINO WAY ZILZIE (LOT 5 SP132028)

File No: fA77444

Attachments: 1. Plans

2. Road Closure Application

Responsible Officer: Sean Fallis - Manager Engineering Services

Michael Kriedemann - General Manager Infrastructure

Terry Dodds PSM - Chief Executive Officer

Author: Carrie Burnett - Policy & Planning Officer

#### **SUMMARY**

This report pertains to an application to permanently close road (pathway) beside 9 San Marino Way Zilzie.

#### **COUNCIL RESOLUTION**

#### THAT Council resolve:

- 1. To authorise the Chief Executive Officer to sign a 'Statement in relation to an application under the *Land Act 1994* over State land (Part C)' stating that Council, as road manager, objects to the proposed closure of road reserve (pathway) beside 9 San Marino Way Zilzie (Lot 5 SP132028) for the following reasons:
  - a) The existing pathway provides pedestrian connectivity to Svendsen Road, which is identified on the Principal Cycle Network (Priority C&D) and planned for a shared path in the long-term future;
  - b) Removing this link risks setting a precedent for closing other pedestrian pathways, progressively undermining network connectivity;
  - c) These types of shortcuts can complement future public transport infrastructure, such as bus stops and help reduce the cost of longer footpath connections; and
  - d) The alternative route via Monaco Drive is steep and may present accessibility challenges.
- 2. That the applicant be advised of Council's decision and provided with the completed Part C.

Moved by: Councillor Warcon
Seconded by: Councillor Watson
MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

## 13.4 PERMIT TO OCCUPY APPLICATION – ADJACENT TO 6 FLOOD ROAD MILMAN (LOT 4 RP848806)

File No: fA77440

Attachments: 1. Plans

2. Permit to Occupy Application

Responsible Officer: Sean Fallis - Manager Engineering Services

Michael Kriedemann - General Manager Infrastructure

**Terry Dodds PSM - Chief Executive Officer** 

Author: Carrie Burnett - Policy & Planning Officer

Previous Items: 11.1 - Road Closure Application - Adjacent to 64387

Bruce Highway Milman (Lot 3 RP848802) - Standing

Committee - Infrastructure - 06 Aug 2024 8:30 AM

#### SUMMARY

This report pertains to a Permit to Occupy Application over road reserve adjacent to 6 Flood Road Milman.

#### OFFICER'S RECOMMENDATION

#### THAT Council resolve:

- 1. To authorise the Chief Executive Officer to sign a 'Statement in relation to an application under the *Land Act 1994* over State land (Part C)' stating that Council, as road manager, objects to the proposed permit to occupy over an area of road reserve adjacent to 6 Flood Road Milman (Lot 4 RP848806) for the following reasons:
  - a) There is a current development application adjoining the site at 64387 Bruce Highway Milman (Lot 3 RP848802).
  - b) The primary access for this development is within the footprint of the proposed permit to occupy.
  - c) This potentially changes the nature of the development application and may require the applicant to publicly notify again.
  - d) Council supporting the permit to occupy could be construed as not acting in good faith with respect to the development application and could open legal avenues for the applicant to appeal in the P&E court against Council.
  - e) The permit to occupy application proposes to utilise road reserve currently serving as the primary access point for 64387 Bruce Highway Milman.
  - f) If approved by the Department of Natural Resources and Mines, Manufacturing and Regional and Rural Development, the permit to occupy could result in the primary access point for 64387 Bruce Highway Milman needing to be relocated, possibly to an area under the control of the Department of Transport and Main Roads.
  - g) It is uncertain whether the Department of Transport and Main Roads would grant direct access to the state-controlled road network, which would result in uncertainty for the owner of 64387 Bruce Highway Milman as any future proposed access may not be approved.

- h) A permit to occupy may impact vegetation which is subject to the current State trigger mapping for Protected Plants; and Matters of State Environmental Significance being habitat (endangered or vulnerable) and vegetation Category B (endangered or of concern).
- 2. That the applicant be advised of Council's decision and provided with the completed Part C.

## Matter Lay on Table until another Meeting

### **COUNCIL RESOLUTION**

That pursuant to s2.18.1(d) and s2.18.11 of Livingstone Shire Council's Meeting Procedures Policy the matter lay on the table pending consideration of a DA to return to a Council Meeting at a later date.

Moved by: Councillor Friend MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

## 13.5 MONTHLY PROGRESS REPORT - INFRASTRUCTURE CAPITAL PROJECTS

File No: FM12.14.01

Attachments: 1. Infrastructure Capital Projects Progress

Report to 31 May 2025

Responsible Officer: Nicole Carr - Support Services Officer

Andrea Ellis - Chief Financial Officer

Michael Kriedemann - General Manager Infrastructure

**Terry Dodds PSM - Chief Executive Officer** 

Author: Richard Mills - Principal Project Management Officer

Erin Heath - Project Accountant

#### **SUMMARY**

Presentation of the capital works progress report for projects delivered by the Infrastructure Portfolio to the end of May 2025.

#### **COUNCIL RESOLUTION**

THAT the Committee recommends Council receive and note the progress of the capital works program delivered by the Infrastructure Portfolio to 31 May 2025.

Moved by: Councillor Watson
Seconded by: Councillor Mather
MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

## 13.6 MONTHLY PROGRESS REPORT - RECREATION AND CULTURE CAPITAL PROJECTS

File No: FM12.14.01

Attachments: 1. Capital Projects Progress Report Recreation

& Culture to 31 May 2025

Responsible Officer: Nicole Carr - Support Services Officer

Andrea Ellis - Chief Financial Officer

**Brodie Clifford - Acting Manager Parks and Facilities Katrina Paterson - General Manager Communities** 

**Terry Dodds PSM - Chief Executive Officer** 

Author: Richard Mills - Principal Project Management Officer

**Erin Heath - Project Accountant** 

#### **SUMMARY**

Presentation of the capital works progress report for projects delivered by the Recreation and Culture Portfolio to the end of May 2025.

#### **\COUNCIL RESOLUTION**

THAT the Committee recommends Council receive and note the progress of the capital works program delivered by the *Recreation and Culture* Portfolio to 31 May 2025.

Moved by: Councillor Friend Seconded by: Councillor Warcon

### 13.7 MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT FOR THE PERIOD ENDING 31 MAY 2025

File No: FM12.14.1

Attachments: 1. Monthly Financial Report 31 May 2025

2. Contract Award Summaries

Responsible Officer: Andrea Ellis - Chief Financial Officer

**Terry Dodds PSM - Chief Executive Officer** 

Author: Ageel Ahmad - Financial Accountant

#### **SUMMARY**

The purpose of this report is to seek Council's adoption of the Livingstone Shire Council Monthly Financial Report for the Period Ending 31 May 2025.

#### **COUNCIL RESOLUTION**

THAT Council receive the Livingstone Shire Council Monthly Financial Report for the period ending 31 May 2025 (Attachment 1).

Moved by: Councillor Mather Seconded by: Councillor Warcon

## 13.8 SMALL BUSINESS FRIENDLY (SBF) PROGRAM – PROGRAM ENHANCEMENTS AND RECONFIRMATION OF COUNCIL COMMITMENT

File No: ED8.5.12

Attachments: 1. Small Business Friendly Commitment

Template - Feb 2025

2. Enhancements Small Business Friendly

Program 2025

Responsible Officer: Sonia Tomkinson - Manager Economy and Places

**Katrina Paterson - General Manager Communities** 

Author: Tahlia Austin - Project Support Officer

Previous Items: 7.8 - Small Business Friendly Council Charter Signing -

Briefing Session - 07 Mar 2023 9.00am

11.13 - Small Business Friendly Council Charter Signing

- Ordinary Council - 21 Mar 2023 9.00am

#### **SUMMARY**

This report seeks a Council resolution to renew its commitment to the Small Business Friendly (SBF) Council Program by resolving to endorse and sign the new Small Business Friendly Commitment.

### **COUNCIL RESOLUTION**

THAT Council resolve to sign the new Small Business Friendly Commitment.

Moved by: Councillor Friend Seconded by: Councillor Watson

## 13.9 129TH LOCAL GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION OF QUEENSLAND ANNUAL CONFERENCE - 20-22 OCTOBER 2025 - ATTENDANCE

File No: CR2.2.13

Attachments: Nil

Responsible Officer: Terry Dodds PSM - Chief Executive Officer

Author: Lucy Walker - Coordinator Executive Support

Lynda Bayliss - Executive Support Officer

#### **SUMMARY**

This report is seeking a decision regarding elected member attendance at the 129<sup>th</sup> Local Government Association Queensland Annual Conference, which is being held in Gold Coast on 20-22 October 2025.

#### **COUNCIL RESOLUTION**

THAT Council endorse the below:

- 1. Nomination of two delegates to attend the 129<sup>th</sup> LGAQ Annual Conference being held at the Gold Coast Convention and Exhibition Centre on 20-22 October 2025.
- 2. All Councillors have choice to attend the 129th LGAQ Annual Conference being held at the Gold Coast Convention and Exhibition Centre on 20-22 October 2025.

Moved by: Mayor, Councillor Belot

Seconded by: Deputy Mayor, Councillor Eastwood

#### 13.10 INDIVIDUAL DONATION REQUEST - MAYA ALLSOP

File No: qA84998

Attachments: Nil

Responsible Officer: Katrina Paterson - General Manager Communities

**Terry Dodds PSM - Chief Executive Officer** 

Author: Molly Saunders - Manager Community and Cultural

**Services** 

#### **SUMMARY**

The report details an individual's request for a donation from Council as per the Donations Policy and Procedure.

#### **COUNCIL RESOLUTION**

THAT Council resolves to donate \$500.00 to Maya Allsop from the 25/26 donations budget.

Moved by: Councillor Watson Seconded by: Councillor Friend

**MOTION CARRIED** 

Crs A Belot, P Eastwood, A Friend, G Mather and R Watson voted in the affirmative.

Cr L Warcon voted in the negative.

## Meeting Adjourned

#### **COUNCIL RESOLUTION**

3:21PM

THAT the meeting be adjourned to read the minutes of 9 June 2025.

Moved by: Mayor, Councillor Belot

**MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY** 

**Meeting Resumed** 

## **COUNCIL RESOLUTION**

3.33PM

THAT the meeting be resumed.

Moved by: Councillor Mather MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

#### Matter be Lifted from the Table

### **COUNCIL RESOLUTION**

That pursuant to s2.18.1(d) and s2.18.13 of Livingstone Shire Council's Meeting Procedures Policy the matter of resolving the minutes of the Special Meeting held on 9 June 2025 be lifted from the table to be dealt with.

Moved by: Councillor Friend MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

### **COUNCIL RESOLUTION**

THAT the minutes of the Special Meeting held on 9 June 2025 be taken as read and adopted as a correct record.

Moved by: Mayor, Councillor Belot Seconded by: Councillor Warcon MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

### 14 URGENT BUSINESS\QUESTIONS

#### 14.1 BONDOOLA FIRE BRIGADE

Responsible Officer: Katrina Paterson - General Manager Communities

#### **SUMMARY**

Council will request confirmation from the Member for Keppel and Minister Leahy on three key matters regarding the proposed Bondoola Fire Brigade site.

#### **COUNCIL RESOLUTION**

THAT Council seek confirmation/clarity from Member for Keppel and Minister Leahy that:

- 1. the block identified for use by Bondoola Fire Brigade is deemed a suitable block by the State: and
- 2. seek their assistance to fast-track this development application; and
- 3. the State confirm available funding by 31 July 2025.

Moved by: Mayor, Councillor Belot

Seconded by: Deputy Mayor, Councillor Eastwood

**MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY** 

#### 14.2 EMU PARK VEGETATION VANDALISM

Responsible Officer: Greg Abbotts - Manager Development and Environment

#### **SUMMARY**

Council has resolved to take action against the ongoing issue of vegetation vandalism in Emu Park.

#### **COUNCIL RESOLUTION**

THAT Council:

- 1. erect vegetation vandalism signage at identified sites in Emu Park; and
- 2. enact a media campaign seeking public assistance to report vegetation vandalism.

Moved by: Mayor, Councillor Belot

Seconded by: Councillor Friend MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

### 15 CLOSED SESSION

In accordance with the provisions of section 254J of the *Local Government Regulation 2012*, a local government may resolve to close a meeting to the public to discuss confidential items, such that its Councillors or members consider it necessary to close the meeting.

#### **COUNCIL RESOLUTION**

THAT the meeting be closed to the public to discuss the following items, which are considered confidential in accordance with section 254J of the *Local Government Regulation* 2012, for the reasons indicated.

### 16.1 Native Title Proceedings - Darumbal People #3

This report is considered confidential in accordance with section 254J(3)(e), of the *Local Government Regulation 2012*, as it contains information relating to legal advice obtained by the local government or legal proceedings involving the local government including, for example, legal proceedings that may be taken by or against the local government.

Moved by: Councillor Mather Seconded by: Councillor Warcon

**MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY** 

#### **COUNCIL RESOLUTION**

THAT the meeting moves out of closed session and be opened to the public.

Moved by: Councillor Warcon
Seconded by: Councillor Mather
MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

## 16 CONFIDENTIAL REPORTS

#### 16.1 NATIVE TITLE PROCEEDINGS - DARUMBAL PEOPLE #3

File No: fA59486

Attachments: 1. Map of Application Area.

2. Status Report - HopgoodGanim -

(Confidential)

Responsible Officer: Katrina Paterson - General Manager Communities

**Terry Dodds PSM - Chief Executive Officer** 

Author: Molly Saunders - Manager Community and Cultural

Services

This report is considered confidential in accordance with section 254J(3)(e), of the *Local Government Regulation 2012*, as it contains information relating to legal advice obtained by the local government or legal proceedings involving the local government including, for example, legal proceedings that may be taken by or against the local government.

#### **SUMMARY**

This report retains to a Native Title Claim (QUD105/2024) on behalf of the Darumbal People over an area within the Livingstone Shire Council local Government area.

#### **COUNCIL RESOLUTION**

THAT Council resolve to participate in the Darumbal People Native Title Claim #3 (QUD105/2024) mediation with a view to negotiating a resolution by way of agreement with parties to the proceedings.

Moved by: Councillor Mather Seconded by: Councillor Warcon

## 17 CLOSURE OF MEETING

There being no further business the meeting closed at 4:09 pm.

Mayor, Councillor Belot CHAIRPERSON

DATE